June 19, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: L. Joseph Callan
Executive Director for Operations
/s/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: PROPOSED REGULATORY GUIDANCE RELATED TO IMPLE-
MENTATION OF 10 CFR 50.59 (CHANGES, TESTS AND
EXPERIMENTS)

During the 442nd meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards, June 11-14, 1997, the Committee discussed your May 5,
1997 response to the ACRS report dated April 8, 1997, to Chairman
Jackson regarding proposed regulatory guidance related to
implementation of 10 CFR 50.59 (Changes, Tests and Experiments) .
The Committee decided to continue its review of this matter after
reconciliation of public comments.

Reference:

Letter dated May 5, 1997, from L. Joseph Callan, EDO, to R. L.
Seale, Chairman, ACRS, Subject: Proposed Regulatory Guidance
Related to Implementation of 10 CFR 50.59 ("Changes, Tests, and
Experiments) .

ccC: Hoyle, SECY
Blaha, OEDO
Mitchell, OEDO
Collins, NRR
Slosson, NRR
Thadani, RES
Cortez, RES
Ross, AEOD

a2 ngagg



